- OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK
500 Donald Street East

mCITY OF der B = Thunder Bay, ON P7E 5V3

Tel: (807) 625-2230
LU0 T Fax: (307) 623-5468

Tuesday, March 25, 2025

The Honourable Doug Ford,
Premier of Ontario
premier @ ontario.ca

Dear Honourable Doug Ford:
Re: Request for Redistribution Funding for Sustainable Infrastructure

Please be advised that the following resolution was adopted by Committee of the Whole
at its meeting held on March 10, 2025 and subsequently ratified by City Council on
March 24, 2025.

MOVED BY: Councillor Kristen Oliver
SECONDED BY: Councillor Michael Zussino

“WITH RESPECT to the Memorandum from Councillor Kristen Oliver, Chair —
Inter-Governmental Affairs Committee, dated February 11, 2025, we support, in
principle, the request for redistribution of the Provincial Land Transfer Tax and
Goods and Services Tax to Municipalities for Sustainable Infrastructure Funding
from the Province of Ontario;

AND THAT the City of Thunder Bay express its willingness to work
collaboratively with the Province in an effort to realize any and all opportunities
that may be available with respect to support for long term planning and
sustainable infrastructure funding for municipalities in Ontario that result in
overall community benefit;

AND THAT a copy of this resolution be provided to the Prime Minister of Canada,
Premier of Ontario, the Ontario Minister of Finance, Minister of Municipal Affairs
and Housing, MP Thunder Bay-Rainy River, MP Thunder Bay - Superior North,
MPP Thunder Bay - Atikokan, MPP Thunder Bay - Superior North, the
Federation of Canadian Municipalities {(FCM), the Association of Municipalities of
Ontario (AMO)}, and all 444 municipalities in Ontario;

AND THAT any necessary by-laws be presented to City Council for ratification.”

Result: CARRIED



Should you have any further questions relative to the above, please do not hesitate to
contact the undersigned.

Yours very truly,

‘gra wohe

Dana Earle
Deputy City Clerk

/gs

Cc:

Prime Minister of Canada,

Premier of Ontario,

Ontario Minister of Finance,

Minister of Municipa! Affairs and Housing,
MP Thunder Bay-Rainy River,

MP Thunder Bay - Superior North,

MPP Thunder Bay - Atikokan,

MPP Thunder Bay - Superior North,
Federation of Canadian Municipalities (FCM),
Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO),
all 444 municipalities in Ontario



